RFP # 011-17
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System and Implementation
Services

Addendum #1
Issued on February 8, 2017

RFP # 011-17 is hereby modified. The following revisions of the referenced portions of
the solicitation documents for the above named project replace or supplement the
previously issued document:

1. The attendance sheet from the Pre-Proposal Conference is attached hereto as
Exhibit 1.

2. Page 11, Section 2.1 of the RFP has been modified to read as follows:

2.1. INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPONENTS
In order for proposal to be considered, Proponents must comply with all
instructions and conditions regarding this RFP. Forms must be signed, be
completed fully in ink (print) or type written and submitted as specified in
Section 4.0. Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.
Extraneous numbers, prices, comments, etc., appearing elsewhere on the
proposal shall be deemed to have no effect on the prices offered in the
designated locations. No oral, telegraphic, telephonic or facsimile
proposals will be considered.

3. Page 15, Section 2.2.3 of the RFP has been modified to read as follows:

2.2.3. Proposal Submission Deadline

Responses to this RFP will be received by Clayton County Public Schools
(CCPS), Purchasing Department, 218 Stockbridge Road, Jonesboro, Georgia,
30236 until 3:00 P.M., Eastern Standard Time (EST) on March 6, 2017.

1. Responses must be clearly labeled with the name of the project (RFP

No. 011-17, Enterprise Resource Planning and Implementation
Services), and the name and address of the Proponent.
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2. Responses should be addressed to: Director, Department of
Purchasing, Clayton County Public Schools, 218 Stockbridge Road,
Jonesboro, GA 30236.

3. Each Proponent is required to submit one (1) stamped “Original” and
ten (10) Duplicate Copies of its Technical Proposal, along with one
copy in Adobe Portable Document format (“pdf”’) on a USB flash drive.

4. Along with its Technical Proposal, Proponent must submit, in a
separate and sealed envelope, one (1) stamped “Original” and ten (10)
duplicate copies of its Cost Proposal, along with one copy in Adobe
Portable Document format (“pdf’) on a USB flash drive.

5. CCPS assumes no liability for the differences in the information
contained in the Proponent’s printed proposal and that contained on
the flash drive or devices. In the event of any discrepancy, CCPS will
rely upon the information in the printed proposals.

4. Clayton County Public Schools (CCPS) has received questions pertaining to this
RFP. The questions and their resulting answers are attached hereto.

Where any original item, term, or requirement is not specifically amended, voided or
superseded by this addendum, it will remain in effect. This clarification is being provided

to all known respondents. W

Debra B. Brewer, Esq., CPPO
Director, Department of Purchasing

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
This sheet must be completed, signed, and returned with any proposal to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of
any proposal submitted.

The above addendum is hereby acknowledged:

Signature

Title

Company Name

Date
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RFP # 011-17

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System and

Implementation Services

Addendum #1

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question #1: Has a funding source for the ERP been identified? If not, what
sources are being sought?

Answer: This information is not a part of the RFP and is not
available.

Question #2: Has CCPS identified an estimated cost?

Answer: This information is not available.

Question #3: An RFP (#020-16) was released previously for project
implementation; are you able to provide which vendor was awarded
the contact?

Answer: The Kemtah Group, 7601 Jefferson N.E., Suite 120
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

Question #4 | was not able to locate any details related to RFP-011-17?  Will
this ERP solution be Oracle application product based? Have you
made the decision what software supplier you are interested in?

Answer: The RFP was released on January 31, 2017 and can be
located on the CCPS website at:
http://www.clayton.k12.ga.us/cms/One.aspx?portalld=54515
&pageld=917838
Please refer to the RFP for any details or requirements
related to the solicitation.

Question #5 Is this RFP for Oracle or PeopleSoft Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) System & Implementation based solutions?

Answer: Please refer to the RFP for any details or requirements

related to the solicitation.

RFP NO. 011-17 Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System and Implementation Services



Page 4 of 5

Question #6;

Answer:

Question #7:

Answer:

Question #8

Answer:

Question #9

Answer:

Question #10

Answer:

Question # 11

Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?
(like,from India or Canada)

Yes, but it is expected that the district’s data will be
managed within a datacenter/facility within the United
States.

Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
Yes

Can we submit the proposals via email?

No

Request if you could share the RFP and any other relevant
document for the Bid Number: RFP-011-1, pertaining to ERP
system implementation at CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION.

The RFP was released on January 31, 2017 and can be
located on the CCPS website at:
http://www.clayton.k12.ga.us/cms/One.aspx?portalld=54515
&pageld=917838

Please refer to the RFP for any details or requirements
related to the solicitation.

Will the organization allow companies to bid solely on the time
and attendance requirements of this project?

No, the district is expecting a single vendor to provide the
entire solution to include Time and Attendance. Vendors
proposing to bid on Time and Attendance or other single
portions of the solution may partner with an ERP vendor(s)
proposing a complete solution.

Will the organization allow us to bid solely on the time and
attendance requirements of this project? We are a“best of breed’
Public Sector workforce management specialist with unique
features not found in generic ERP timekeeping modules, and we
interface to all popular HR/Payroll/ERP systems.

RFP NO. 011-17 Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System and Implementation Services



Page 5 of 5
Answer:

Question # 12

Answer:

Question # 13

Answer:

Question # 14

Answer:

Question # 15

Answer:

Question # 16

Answer:

See answer to Question #10.

Will you accept a “best of breed” solution or only allow “best of
breed” providers to partner with an ERP provider?

See answer to Question #10.

The requirements in Appendix F are very basic and not K12
specific. Will a vendor receive a higher score if they can
demonstrate K12, specifically GA K12, expertise and
capabilities?

Vendors are encouraged to present their solutions within a
K-12 environment and demonstrate their understanding of
typical challenges and requirements facing school districts.

Will you provide a copy of the pre-bid attendee list?

The attendance sheet from the Pre-Proposal Conference is
attached to this addendum as Exhibit 1.

Is there a consideration for an on-prem solution?

The preference is for a Cloud Based Solution. Please refer
to the RFP for specific details.

Will you accept references from non-K12 clients?

CCPS will accept references from non K-12 clients.

--Balance of Page Intentionally Left Blank--
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